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July 29, 2020

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education

FROM: Eric G. Mackey
State Superintendent of Education

RE: Title 1V, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment Training

A Title 1V, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment, technical assistance training
has  been  scheduled for  Tuesday, August 4, 2020, via Zoom.

The individual in your school system who oversees the day-to-day operation
and implementation of the Title IV, Part A, program should participate in this meeting.
This may or may not be the same person who will sign and supervise the Fiscal Year
(FY) 2021 Title IV, Part A, application.

This technical assistance will be beneficial as you plan your Title IV program for the
next fiscal year. Therefore, | strongly recommend that the appropriate person attend this
training.

In addition, the FY 2021 Title IV, Part A, Program Application will be discussed.
This document must be completed in e-GAP by September 1, 2020.

Attached please find the budget allocation for your school system. If further information or
clarification is needed, please contact Dr. Marilyn Lewis or Ms. Ayanna Long at
telephone number 334-694-4721 or via email at mlewis@alsde.edu or along@alsde.edu.
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